
5 Dogs Creek
Second Annual Pie Bake-off
Feeling flaky? Tender? Sweet? Golden brown? 

Become part of the upper crust and bring on your pie!
• Contest is open to everyone attending the Shootout at 5 Dogs Creek ...  

  shooters, family of shooters, groupies, all ages, all genders

• Three categories of pies:
   1. Fruit  ... apple, berry, cherry etc.
   2. Cream ... banana, lemon, chocolate etc.
   3. Other ... pecan, mincemeat, peanut butter etc.

• Pies will be judged based on flavor, filling, crust and overall appearance.

• All pies must have a bottom crust and can be any shape or size

• No pre-registration necessary. Simply bring your pie to the cook shack  
  by the main stage between 4  and 5 p.m. on Thursday, April 28 to sign-in.  
  Judging will take place promptly at 5:30 p.m.

• Winners in each category will be announced at 6:45 p.m., just prior to the 
  movie night.

• Pie will be served immediately after judging. 

Questions?? Contact Miss Chevious at (805) 838-3272


